From: Kothur, Bheem

To: Thursby, Kim

Cc: Kothur, Bheem

Subject: Fw: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 12:20:57 PM

Attachments: HOWCO-PR20062308130.pdf

Hi Kim,

Please enter the entire documents and emails regarding Renewal Permit for Howco
Environmental Services, LLC, Astor Facility into OCULUS, under permit application.
Facility I D : FLD 101 828 689

Application Dated: June 12, 2020

DEP Received Date: June 17, 2020

Thanks for your help.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Bheem

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'rdillen@howcousa.com'
<rdillen@howcousa.com>; Carlquist, Will <Will.Carlquist@floridadep.gov>

Cc: Ciaravella, Philip <Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kothur, Bheem
<Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; White, John <John.White@dep.state.fl.us>; Eldredge, Susan F
<Susan.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: Fw: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package

Hello Kim and Richard:
We got it, thanks.

Our review processes began and | have couple of comments from John White, already.
Thanks, John

Bheem

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package


mailto:Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov
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June 12, 2020

Used Oil Permit Coordinator

MS 4560

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2400

RE: FLD 101 828 689 — renewal

To whom it may concern,

Please find attached the following documents:

One (1) set, renewal ‘Application for a Used Oil Processing Permit’.

One (1) set, renewal ‘Application for a Solid Waste Permit’.

One (1) check for the amount of $ 2,000.00, processing fee Used Oil Permit,
One (1) check for the amount of $ 1,000.00, processing fee Solid Waste Permit.

The following changes were made since the last application:

1) Attachment 1, page 1: Updated the storage tank table. Tanks 12 and 13 are sitting 6” above the
containment floor. Tank 14 is a double walled tank, outside containment.

2) Attachment 2, page 3: Change, ‘Plant Receiving Report’ to ‘Sales Detail Report’.

3701 Central Avenue - St. Petersburg, FL 33713 - Tel, 727-327-8467 Fax: 727-321-6213
Operations: Tampa Bay - Astor - Ft. Myers - 24-Hour Emergency Access 1-800-435-8447





3) Attachment 6, page 24: Update phone number list.

Sincerely,

f ’fa’fl
) L
M

Richard Dillen

Q.A.0.

HOWCO Env. Services
(727)-437-4059





USED OIL PROCESSING FACILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

Part I
TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL APPLICANTS (Please type or print)
A, General Information

1. New Renewal X Modification Date current permit expires _ Augcust 25, 2020

2. Revision number

3. NOTE: Used Oil Processors must also meet all applicable subparts, (describe compliance in process
description for applicable standards) if they are:
X__ Generators (Subpart C of Part 279)
Xx__ Transporters (Subpart E)
_____ Bumers of off-spec used oil (Subpart G)
x___ Marketers (Subpart H)
are disposing of used oil (Subpart I)

4. Date current operation began: 2004

$. Facility name: _ HOWCO Environmental Services

6. EPA identification number:  FLD 101 828 689

7. Facility Location:
24133 State Road 40 _Astor ] _FL 32102
Street City State  Zip Code

8. Facility mailing address (if different from facility location):

3701 Central Avenue St. Petersburg _ FL 33713
Street or P.O. Box City State  Zip Code
9. Contact person: _Tim Hagan _ _ Telephone: 727 - 327-8467 -
Title: President / CEQ Email: _thagan@gmail.com
Mailing Address: 3701 Central Avenue St. Petersburg FL 33713
Street or P.O. Box City State  Zip Code

10. Operator’s name: _ HOWCOQ Environmental Services Telephone: 727 - 327 - 8467

Email:
Mailing Address: 3701 Central Avenue St. Petersburg FL 33713
Street or P.O. Box City State  Zip Code
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11. Facility owner’s name:  Tim Hagan ___ Telephone: 727 - 327 8467

Email: _thagan@howcousa.com

Mailing Address: 3701 Central Avenue St. Petersburg FL 33713
Street or P.O. Box City State  Zip Code

12. Legal structure:

X _Corporation (indicate state of incorporation) _ Florida -
Individual (list name and address of each owner in spaces provided below)
Partnership (list name and address of each owner in spaces provided below)
Other, e.g., government (please specify) ] -
Individual, partnership, or business operating under an assumed name (enter the county

and state where the name is registered) County _ State

Name: Hagan Holding Company

Mailing Address: 3701 Central Avenue St._Petersburg FL 33713

Street or P.O. Box City State  Zip Code
Name: -

Mailing Address:

Street or P.O. Box City State  Zip Code
Name; )

Mailing Address:

Street or P.O. Box ' ' City ~ State  Zip Code
Name:

Mailing Address:

Street or P.O. Box City _ State  Zip Code

13. Site ownership status: [ K] ]owned[] ] to be purchased[[]] to be leased years
[["11 presently leased; the expiration date of the lease is:

If leased, indicate: Land owner’s name:

Mailing Address:

Street or P.O. Box City State Zip Code

14. Name of professional engineer _ B Registration No.

Telephone: - Email:

Mailing Address:

Street or P.O. Box E‘ity - _ State  Zip Code

Associated with:
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B. SITE INFORMATION

1. Facility location:

County: Lake -

Nearest community: Astor o

Latitude: 2999' 46" N ___ Longitude: 81932'26"W

Section: 20 __Township: 158 _ Range: 288

UTM# _17-1058443 / 115/ 17-1467950 / 519
2. Facility size (area in acres):  1.29 o
3. Attach a topographic map of the facility area and a scale drawing and photographs of the facility showing
the location of all past, present and future material and waste receiving, storage and processing areas,

including size and location of tanks, containers, pipelines and equipment. Also show incoming and
outgoing material and waste traffic pattern including estimated volume and controls.

C. OPERATING INFORMATION
1. Hazardous waste generator status (8QG, LQG, etc.) SQG

2. List applicable EPA hazardous waste codes: Possible D001, D007, D008

3. Attach a brief description of the facility operation, nature of the business, and activities that it intends to
conduct, and the anticipated number of employees. No proprietary information need be included in this
narrative.

A brief description of the facility operation is labeled as Attachment 1, Rev.6, 05/08/20 (enclosed)

4. A detailed description of the process flow should be included. This description should discuss the overall
scope of the operation including analysis, treatment, storage and other processing, beginning with the
arrival of an incoming shipment to the departure of an outgoing shipment. Include items such as size and
location of tanks, containers, etc. A detailed site map, drawn to scale, should be attached to this
description. [See item four (4) of the instructions.]

The facility’s detailed process description is labeled as Attachment 2, Rev.6, 05/08/20 (enclosed)

5. The following parts of the facility’s operating plan should be included as attachments to the permit application.
[See item five (5) of the instructions.]

a. An analysis plan which must include:
(i) A sampling plan, including methods and frequency of sampling and analyses;
(i) A description of the fingerprint analysis on incoming shipments, as appropriate; and
(iii) An analysis plan for each outgoing shipment (one batch/lot can equal a shipment provided the lots
are discreet units) to include: metals and halogen content

The analysis plan is Iabeled as Attachment 3, Rev. S, 08/07/15
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b. A description of the management of sludges, residues and byproducts. This must include the
characterization analysis as well as the frequency of sludge removal.

Sludge, residue and byproduct management description is labeled as Attachment 4. Rev. 5. 08/07/15

¢. A tracking plan which must include the name, address and EPA identification number of the transporter,
origin, destination, quantities and dates of all incoming and outgoing shipments of used oil.

The tracking plan is included as Attachment 5, Rev, §, 08/07/15

6. Attach a copy of the facility’s preparedness and prevention plan. This requirement may be satisfied by
modifying or expounding upon an existing SPCC plan. Describe how the facility is maintained and operated to
minimize the possibility of a fire, explosion or any unplanned releases of used oil to air, soil, surface water or
groundwater which could threaten human health or the environment. [See item six (6) of the instructions.]

The preparedness and prevention plan is labeled as Attachment 6, Rev. 6, 04/06/20 (enclosed)

7. Attach a copy of the facility’s Contingency Plan. This requirement should describe emergency management
personnel and procedures and may be met using a modifying or expounding on an existing SPCC plan or should
contain the items listed in the Specific Instructions. [See item seven (7) of the instructions.]

The contingency plan is labeled as Attachment 6, Rev. 6, 04/06/20 (enclosed)

8. Attach a description of the facility’s unit management for tanks and containers holding used oil. This
attachment must describe secondary containment specifications, inspection and monitoring schedules and
corrective actions. This attachment must also provide evidence that all used oil process and storage tanks meet
the requirements described in item 8b of the specific instructions, and should be certified by a professional
engineer, as applicable.

The unit management description is labeled as Attachment 7, Rev. 5, 08/07/15

9. Attach a copy of facility’s employee training for used oil management. This attachment should describe the
methads or materials, frequency, and documentation of the training of employees in familiarity with state and
federal rules and regulations as well as personal safety and emergency response equipment and procedures. [See
item nine (9) of the instructions.]

A description of employee training is labeled as Attachment 9, Rev. 5, 08/07/15

10. Attach a copy of the facility’s Closure plan and schedule. This plan may be generic in nature and will be
modified to address site specific closure standards at the time of closure. [See item ten ( 10) of the instructions.]

The closure plan is labeled as Attachment 8. Rev. 5, 08/07/15

11.

The applicant must have an approved current dollar closing cost estimate using DEP Form 62-7 10.901(7),
“Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form,” before an application is considered complete. If
not previously submitted pursuant to the requirements of Rule 62-710.800(6), F.A.C., and approved by the
Department, attach DEP Form 62-710.901(7) here and send a copy to

p.20v. [See item eleven (11) of the instructions.]

1881 d LAASSUTANCe. V orgime. Grrouplaltlos

The current dollar cost estimate is dated February 11, 2020 5n4 was approved by the Department
on March 12, 2020 . Or
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A current dollar cost estimate is labeled as Attachment - A copy has been sent to the
Financial Assurance Working Group.

12. The applicant must have acceptable proof of financial assurance covering the current dollar Department
approved closing cost estimate before the issuance of a permit. Original signature financial assurance
documentation that meets the requirements of Rule 62-701.630(6), F.A.C. (pursuant to Rule 62-710.800(6),
F.A.C.), must be submitted directly to the Financial Assurance Working Group (aka Solid Waste Financial
Coordinator) at the address below. Because this documentation and approval letters may contain proprietary
information, copies are not required to be part of the permit application itself, [See item twelve {12) of the
instructions.]

Financial Assurance Working Group
Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
2600 Blair Stone Rd. MS 4548

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2400

Financial assurance (FA) documentation was submitted to the Department and the most recent FA
compliance letter is dated _ 02/12/2020 . op

Financial assurance documentation will be submitted to the Department after the attached
estimate is approved (check if appropriate).
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APPLICATION FORM FOR A USED OIL PROCESSING PERMIT

PART II - CERTIFICATION
TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL APPLICANTS

Form 62-710.901(6) Operator Certification

Facility Name:  HOWCO Environmental Services __EPAID# FLD 101 828 689

L certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and
evaluated the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or
those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. T am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting
false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment or knowing violations. Further, T agree to
comply with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes, Chapters 62-701 and 62-710, F.A.C., and all rules and
regulations of the Department of Environmental Protection

nature of the Opefator/os Auth ized Representative*

\Tim Hdpan, President /CEO
N2re and Title (Please type or print)

Date: _ June 16,2020  Telephone: 727 - 327 8467 Email: _thagan@howcousa.com

* If authorized representative, attach letter of authorization.
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APPLICATION FROM FOR A USED OIL PROCESSING PERMIT

PART II - CERTIFICATION

Form 62-710.901(6) Facility Owner Certification

Facility Name: ~ HOWCO Environmental Services

EPA ID# FLD 101 828 689

This is to certify that I understand this application is submitted for the purpose of obtaining a permit to construct,
or operate a used oil processing facility. As the facility owner, I understand fully that the facility operator and T are
jointly responsible for compliance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes, Chapters 62-701 and
62-710, F.A.C., and all rules aifd regulations of the Department of Environmental Protection.

e of the Op fator br

/

gan. President / CEO ) _ - -
d Title (Please type or print)

Date:  June 16, 2020  Telephone: 727- 327 8467 Email:

thagan@howcousa.com

* If authorized representative, attach letter of authorization.
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APPLICATION FROM FOR A USED OIL PROCESSING PERMIT

PART H - CERTIFICATION

Form 62-710.901(6) Land Owner Certification

Facility Name: = HOWCO Environmental Services

__ EPA ID# FLD 101 828 689

This is to certify that I, as land owner, understand that this application is submitted for the purpose of obtaining
a permit to construct, or operate a used oil processing facility on the property as described.

TinyHagan, President / CEQ

fignature o;' the Operato/r(f Aﬁ:}rized ?jp_résentati\}e*

e and Title (Please type or print)

Date: June 16, 2020 Telephone: 727 - 327 8467

* If authorized representative, attach letter of authorization.
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HOWCO - Astor Revision 6
Used Oil Permit Application May 8, 2020

ATTACHMENT 1
DESCRIPTION OF FACILITY OPERATIONS
HOWCO may operate 24 hours per day, 7 days a week performing the following operations:
- QOil recycling from used oil collected at various locations and transported to the facility.

- Collection of drummed oily solid wastes which is transferred to the HOWCO St.
Petersburg facility for processing.

- Collection used oil filters with the intention of recovering oil and preparing metal for
recycling as scrap metal.

HOWCO operates a laboratory capable of performing liquid testing required to classify various
wastes generated during the operation of the oil recovery process.

A tank farm is located on site consisting of the following tanks:

Tank #1 - 8,225 gallons Petroleum Contact Water/Used Oil
Tank #2 - 27,640 gallons Used Oil

Tank #3 - 27,640 gallons Used Oil

Tank #4 - 10,000 gallons Used Qil

Tank #5 - 27,640 gallons Used Oil

Tank #6 - 10,000 gallons Antifreeze/Used Oil
Tank #7 - 8,000 gallons Burner Fuel

Tank #8 - 29,000 gallons Used Oil

Tank #9 - 38,000 gallons Used Oil

Tank #10 - 15,000 gallons Used Oil (heated tank)
Tank #11 - 15,000 gallons Used Oil (heated tank)
Tank #12 — 1,030 gallons Used Qil (Shaker tank)
Tank #13 — 1,030 gallons Shaker solids collection
Tank #14 — 2,00 gallons Diesel, double walled

Tanks #1 through #11 may change service depending on market conditions. The collected used
oil is recovered and processed in the oil processing area. The following are the major feedstock
sources:

- Any oil as defined by FAC Regulations and EPA Regulations
- Virgin Petroleum Products

HOWCO has installed the necessary process equipment and maintains other equipment
necessary for collection, testing, processing and delivery of the processed oil products.

1





HOWCO - Astor Revision 6
Used Oil Permit Application May 8, 2020

Solids generated at HOWCO will be sent to permitted facilities for treatment and/or disposal.
Copies of the permits for the facilities that receive the solids are maintained on file at HOWCO’s
central location in St. Petersburg, FL. The solid waste handling will consist of two parts:

- Qily solids batch treatment

- Used oil container storage area

The solids processed by HOWCO are generated onsite as a result of used oil processing and
from off-site generators are drummed, stored, and transferred to the HOWCO St. Petersburg

Facility for processing. For used oil filters, drums are utilized for collection, shipment and
storage to the HOWCO St. Petersburg Facility for processing.





HOWCO - Astor Revision 6
Used Qil Permit Application May 8, 2020

ATTACHMENT 2

DETAILED PROCESS DESCRIPTION

The facility receives, processes and recycles non-hazardous used oils, industrial wastewater, oily
water, petroleum contact water (PCW), oily solids, industrial solids, petroleum contaminated
solids, used oil filters.

Collection Process

Company owned vehicles collect the above materials from customers/generators. The used oil is
initially screened by the driver at pick-up using a halogen leak detector, and, if necessary, tested
for total halogens using EPA Method 9077. A completed copy of the non-hazardous waste
manifest is provided to the generator and the other copy accompanies the shipment.

Receiving Shipments
When the vehicle arrives at the facility, it is directed to the unloading area. The incoming
shipment is logged and is ready for testing.

Used oil testing

A sample is collected from each shipment of used oil received at the facility. The used oil
samples are delivered to the laboratory for testing prior to unloading. The oil is tested for total
halogens. These tests are performed in the on-site laboratory and stored for one week. The
results from the tests will be documented on the Sales Detail Report. The Sales Detail Reports
are maintained for three years.

Used oil unloading

Once acceptance testing is completed, the operator/driver transfer the used oil to the appropriate
tank. Should an incoming shipment of used oil initially not meet acceptance criteria for total
halogens, and can not be successfully rebutted the oil is transferred to a designated trailer for
temporary storage, awaiting additional analysis using EPA Method 8021 or 8260. If the
analytical results do not meet the used oil specifications or cannot successfully be rebutted, the
oil is shipped to a permitted facility.

Used Oil Processing

Used oil processing is performed utilizing the Distillation Process or a chemical separation
process.

Distillation and/or Chemical Separation Process

Oil is processed utilizing the following equipment:
Tank # 10 or 11

Condenser Unit

Vibrating mesh screen





HOWCO - Astor Revision 6
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Thermal oil heater
Storage tanks
Various pumps, piping, valves, strainers and filters

Oils are pumped into processing tanks for thermal and/or chemical treatment. A
demulsification chemical may be injected and mixed into the oil. The oil is heated in one of
two heat-exchanging tanks. The treated oil is then allowed to cool to facilitate the water
separation process or heated sufficiently to thermally remove the water. The vapors are
condensed utilizing condenser unit. The light ends released as a result of the separation of
water from oil are captured and piped through a condenser unit where the light ends are re-
condensed. The condensate flows into a storage tank. The condensate further cools and
separation of water from light ends is accomplished through stratification of liquids in the
condensate holding tank. The operator distinguishes light ends from water by color and
pumps the condensate from either the bottom or top of the condensate holding tank. The
water is pumped to untreated water storage tanks. The light ends are blended into processed
oil tanks during batch processing and/or burned as fuel on-site.

The processed oil then passes through vibrating screens for solids filtration and removal.
The oil is then pumped into batch storage tanks for product certification.

Oil Storage Tanks

See Attachment 1

Removal and disposal of oily solids
The solids removed during the solids removal screening are processed and disposed of
through decanting and solidification. A plant technician or chemist will take the solids
samples annually. Each sample will be collected in a glass jar using a scoop. The test results
will be used to provide the base information for product knowledge.

Processed oil shipment and identification

The operator loads a clean trailer with processed oil. Upon completion, a manifest will be
prepared which includes the customer name, address, date, volume and product name.

Transportation

Shipments of certified processed used oil are transported to the customer on tank trailers.
Upon arrival, the driver unloads the oil on-site into the customer’s storage tank.





HOWCO - Astor Revision 6
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Waste Antifreeze

HOWCO routinely collects waste antifreeze from customers. Antifreeze will be accumulated
in a tank and shipped off-site for reclamation at a permitted recycling facility. Records of
incoming and outgoing volumes will be documented and maintained at the facility for a
period of three (3) years. Tanker trucks, vacuum trucks or flatbed trucks utilizing drums may
transport the used antifreeze.

Used 0il Filters

Used oil filters will be collected from customers, typically in 55-gallon drums. The drums
will be staged inside the storage building and consolidated for shipment to a scrap metal
recycler. The filters will be placed in a roll-off container, and excess oil will be collected and
removed prior to shipment. The metal from the used oil filters will be recycled by the scrap
metal foundry.
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ATTACHMENT 6
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS, PREVENTION & CONTINGENCY PLAN

Table of Contents

* 1.0 Introduction

* 2.0 General Information

* 3.0 Spill Prevention & Emergency Preparedness
* 4.0 Emergency Coordinator Information

* 5.0 Arrangements with Local Authorities

* 6.0 Emergency Procedures

* 7.0 Decontamination

* 8.0 Reporting & Record Keeping

* 9.0 Tank Closure Plan

* 10.0 Amendments to Contingency Plan
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10 INTRODUCTION

1.1 Purpose

The goal of this emergency plan is to minimize hazards to human health and the environment
from fires, explosions, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden releases to soil, or surface water.
The provisions of this plan will be carried out whenever there is a fire, explosion, or release of
oil, which could threaten human health or the environment. A copy of this plan and any
revisions will be maintained at the facility and submitted to local police, fire department and
hospital, that might be called upon to provide emergency services. Postal receipts verifying
delivery of the plans will be kept by HOWCO. In the event a local agency refuses to
acknowledge the plan, HOWCO will notify the Department.

1.2 Areas of Concern:

- Transportation of recyclable materials to storage and unloading areas
- Transportation and unloading of used oil

- Tank storage area

- Solid waste handling and solidification — bulk and drums

1.3 Responsibilities

The Primary Incident Coordinator (PIC) must be familiar with this Plan, operations and activities
at the facility, including the location and characteristics of used oil, the location of records, and
the facility layout. The PIC or his/her desi gnee is responsible for modifying this plan, as needed,
to reflect changes in facility operations and/or county, state, or federal regulations. The PIC is
responsible for ensuring that Howco employees are familiar with the content of this plan and are
able to implement it, if needed and responsible for ensuring that this plan is posted and
accessible to Howco employees. The PIC is responsible for implementing the plan in the event
of an emergency and/or accidental release of material/waste. In the absence of the PIC, the
Secondary Incident Coordinator (SIC) will be responsible for implementation.

After each emergency, this plan shall be reviewed and revised as necessary in the event of the
plan’s failure, the lack of pertinent information within the plan or any other identified problem
associated with the plan.

20 GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: HOWCO
Location: 24133 State Road 40, Astor, Florida 32102
Telephone No.: (727) 327-8467 (352) 759-2111 FAX
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procedures and spill potential

General Spill Prevention Measures

- Employees handling containers are responsible for inspecting damaged containers and
seals during handling, reporting any damages found and removing damaged containers
from further use.

- Employees must properly stack the drums and other containers

Material Transport and Transfer

- Drivers are responsible for the guarding against overfilling tanks and containers.

- Pumps must be attended while in operation.

- Pumps, pipes, hoses, gaskets, and connections are inspected for wear by the responsible
SUpervisor.

- Waste is to be placed in appropriate approved containers,

Prevention and Protective Measures

- Proper and safe work behavior practices

- Provision and use of proper equipment and facilities

- Continual assessment of potential hazards

- Provision and use of proper Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)
- Effective training

- Communication

Emergency Equipment Available (see site plan for locations)

Training
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- Operations Personnel

Emergency Response Procedures

PPE use

Containment procedures

Record keeping and reporting policies
Operating & Inspection procedures
Loading and unloading procedures
Acceptance and processing procedures

©O 00000 O

Spill Abatement Activities

- Incidental Spill - The spill from any tank, pump or leaking pipe or hose will be contained
by the existing containment and controlled without causing any damage to the
environment,

- Major Spill - The spill from the containment in the plant area will flow in a direction
away from the plant, toward the stormwater drainage ditch to the south of the facility
property. In such a case, immediate action wil be taken to reinforce damaged parts of

The Plant Manager and/or the PIC are responsible to order necessary steps for implementation of
these instructions using the following guidelines:

- Do not risk human life or health in an attempt to control a spill
- Shut off pumps and close the lines serving a leaking container or tank
- Shut off electricity to the affected area, if necessary
- Mobilize emergency response personnel
© Normal working hours — the plan will be activated by use of an electronic
loudspeaker
© Off-shift hours — control team personnel will be notified by telephone or pager
- Contain the spill as close to its source as possible
- Assemble required clean-up equipment and order clean-up
- In addition to the PIC, operating personnel will, under the direction of the PIC, position
the absorbent materials in strategic points to contain the spill as needed.
~  Response team members will Operate pumps and man hoses to further contain and
capture the spill
- Team members will perform other assigned tasks needed as directed by the PIC

40 EMERGENCY COORDINATOR (PIC) INFORMATION

Duties of the Emergency Coordinator or Designee

17





HOWCO - Astor Revision 6
Used Oil Permit Application April 6, 2020

* Respond to any emergencies that may arise. Use established response protocols and
personal protective equipment as needed. Summon aid as necessary. Evacuate as
required.

¢ Incase of FIRE, summon the Fire Department and the Police immediately by activating
the alarm system and by dialing 911. If there are injuries Emergency Management
Services (EMS) can also be contacted by dialing 911.

* Inthe event of a spill, release or discharge, contain the flow of hazardous materials to the
extent possible. Spills to the city sewer must be reported to the Utility Department. Spills
must also be reported to the State Warning Point
(850) 320-0519 or (800) 413-9911, and/or the National Response Center
(800) 424-8802 if above the reportable quantity. Check SARA Title I11.

Clean up the waste and any contaminated materials or soil as soon as it is practical.

If the incident i.e. fire, explosion, or other release, could threaten human health outside
the facility or HOWCO has knowledge that a spill has reached surface water, notify the
National Response Center Immediately at (800) 424-8802.

The following identifies the primary and alternate emergency coordinators:

Recycling Facility Primary Incident Coordinator (PIC)
Dan Medici

325 Northeast 42" Street

Ocala, Florida 34479

Work Phone # 352-759-2916

Cell Phone # 352-59800758

If the Primary PIC is unavailable, contact the Secondary incident Coordinator.

Recycling Facility Secondary Incident Coordinator (SIC)
Lee Morris

5040 70" Ave. North

Pinellas Park, FL 33781

Work Phone # 727-327-8467

Cell Phone # 727-543-5429

Or
Tim Hagan
7100 Sunset Way, App. 1208W

St. Pete Beach, Florida 33706
Cell Phone # 727-804-4446

18





HOWCO - Astor Revision 6
Used Oil Permit Application April 6, 2020

There will be at least one PIC either at the facility or on call who is available to respond to an
emergency by reaching the facility within a short period of time and has the responsibility for
coordinating the emergency response measures. The PIC will be familiar with the aspects of this
plan, operations and activities of the facility, the location and characteristics of the materials
handled, the location of records within the facility, and the general facility layout. Additionally,
PICs have the authority to commit resources needed to carry out this plan.

5.0 ARRANGEMENTS WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES

Arrangements with authorities are established by providing appropriate agencies with a copy of
the plan and a letter requesting their assistance in the event of an emergency. In the event
revisions to this plan are made, a revised copy will be submitted to the referenced agencies. In
the event any unplanned, sudden or non-sudden release of oil to the environment, the provisions
of this plan must be carried out by the PIC. The PIC will determine if the emergency requires
assistance from Federal, State or Local agencies. If agency assistance is needed, the PIC or
Designee/First Responder shall notify the agency with the following information:

Time and type of emergency

Location

Name and quantity of material(s) involvement

Type of service needed

The possible hazards to human health or the environment

Ml

The following items will be completed by the PIC:

. Provide a site layout, description of oil properties and associated hazards (MSDS),
and appropriate emergency and evacuation plans

2, Consult with emergency response teams to determine if agreements between the
primary and supporting personnel are necessary

3. Document all agreements/refusals

The following agencies are requested to the provide assistance as described below:

6.0 EMERGENCY PROCEDURES
6.1  Identifying Releases and Hazards

The PIC or First Responder will assess possible hazards to human health and the environment that
may result from a release, fire, or explosion. The assessment will consider both direct and indirect
effects of a release, fire, or explosion such as possible toxic gases, or the effect of any hazardous
surface water runoff from water or fire depressing agents used to control the situation. Whenever
there is a major release, fire, or explosion, the PIC or First Responder will immediately dial 911.
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6.2 Notifications and Reporting

The PIC or First Responder will then attempt identify the character, exact source, amount, and a
real extent of any released material/waste. The PIC or First Responder will do this by observation
or review of facility records/manifests and, if necessary by chemical analyses.

The facility communication system includes a telephone, cellular phones, and an electronic
loudspeaker. 40 CFR Table 302.3 will be consulted when any hazardous materials are spilled. If
the hazard material that was released meets or exceeds the Reportable Quantity (RQ), the agencies
below will be notified immediately:

D Florida Department of Environmental Protection via (813) 470-5700(within 24 hours)
2) State Warning Point via (800) 413-9911 or (800) 320-0519 (within 24 Hours)

Notification of additional local authorities listed in Appendix B may be conducted, as deemed
necessary by the PIC or First Responder.

If the PIC or First Responder determines that the facility has had a release, fire, or explosion which
could threaten human health or the environment outside the facility boundaries, the PIC or First
Responder will report the findings as follows:

1) If the PIC or First Responder’s assessment indicates that evacuation of the local area may
be advisable, the PIC or First Responder will immediately notify the local authorities identified
above. Additional assistance from local authorities listed in Appendix B may be obtained, as
deemed necessary by the PIC or First Responder. The PIC or First Responder will notify
employees by use of a electronic loudspeaker. The PIC or

First Responder will be available to assist local authorities in deciding whether evacnation of the
immediate area is needed.

2) The PIC or First Responder will report the following information:

a) Name and telephone number;

b) Name and address of facility;

c) Time and type of incident;

d) Name and quantity of material involved, to the extent known;
€) The possible hazards to human health and the environment,

6.3  Emergency Procedures

During an emergency, the PIC or First Responder will take all reasonable measures necessary to
ensure that fires, explosions, and releases do not occur, reoccur, or spread to other hazardous
material/waste at the facility, These measures may include stopping operation, collecting and
containing released material, and removing or isolating containers. If the facility stops operating,
the PIC or First Responder will monitor for leaks, pressure build-up, or breaches in valves, pipes,
containment, etc.
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After an emergency, the PIC or First Responder will provide for treatment, storage and disposal
of recovered material/waste including contaminated soil, water, or other material. The treatment,
storage, disposal of recoverable material/waste will be conducted in accordance with applicable
county, state, and federal regulations. Waste management companies utilized in the treatment,
storage, and disposal of recovered material will be chosen at the PIC or First Responder’s
discretion. The PIC or First Responder will ensure that, in the affected area(s) of the facility, no
material/waste is incompatible with the released material/waste until cleanup procedures are
completed. All emergency equipment will be cleaned, if necessary, and fit for its intended use
before operations are resumed.

Emergency Communication System

There are several telephones located within the office and laboratory areas. Pagers and cellular
phones are issued to the PIC and operating personnel. Visual and voice warnings will be used to
notify on-site personnel of an emergency during working hours. During non-working hours,
telephones and pagers are used to contact the PIC and members of the Emergency Response
Team.

Fire Control Systems
- Dry chemical fire extinguishers in the tank farm area
- Dry chemical fire extinguishers in the garage area
- Dry chemical fire extinguishers in the laboratory area
- Dry chemical fire extinguisher in the main office area

Site Control Systems
- All oil storage areas are surrounded with containment systems
- Oil containment and cleanup materials include:
o Oildry
o Dike plugs
o Booms and absorbent pads

o Aggregate material for containment

- Decontamination equipment includes:

o Surfactant and water
o Brushes, buckets and mops

Maintenance and Testing

1. Site and fire control equipment, i.e. hoses and safety showers will be inspected quarterly.
2. Fire extinguishers will be inspected annually.

Equipment Handling Procedures
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1. Containers and equipment will be stored such that sufficient aisle spacing is maintained to
facilitate emergency response equipment.
2. Facility operations personnel will have access to communication devices.

Removal of Qil/Water from Containment

To remove oil or water from the containment, the following steps will be followed:

1. Accumulated water is inspected for the presence of a sheen.
2, If a sheen is present, the water is considered to be contaminated and will be transferred into a
storage tank.
3. The water is not considered contaminated; it may be discharged to grade.
4. The following records must be maintained for each discharge event:
a. Date
b. Time
c. Presence or absence of petroleum or sheen
d. Person removing the accumulation

Off-site Emergency Response Procedures - during transport

1. Driver assesses the situation

2. Driver will contact the PIC using the telephone numbers provided in this plan

3. If the emergency warrants an immediate response by outside agencies, the driver will
contact the appropriate agency using the telephone numbers provided in this plan.

4. Driver will set up absorbent material in front of any sewer drains and/or grassy areas to
prevent oil from spreading to those areas

5. Driver will remedy the release utilizing the spill containment procedures defined in this
plan.

6. Driver will document the incident as noted in this plan.

70 DECONTAMINATION

Equipment used in the emergency response action will be decontaminated with an appropriate
compatible cleaning solution before the articles leave the work area. Qil contaminated equipment
should be cleaned using a surfactant and water solution. Refer to the manufacturers equipment
guide for further details.

The PIC is responsible for assuring that the above-mentioned decontamination procedures are
performed. Damaged tanks, pipes, drums, etc. will be repaired or replaced with equivalent
equipment that meet or exceed the original desi gn specifications, when applicable.

22





HOWCO - Astor Revision 6
Used Oil Permit Application April 6, 2020

8.0 REPORTING

If this plan has been enacted, the PIC will submit a written report to the applicable Federal, State
and Local agencies within 15 days of the incident. The report shall contain the following
information:

Name, address, and telephone number of the owner/operator

Name, address, and telephone number of the facility

Date, time and type of incident

Name and quantity of material(s) involved

The extent of injuries, if any

An assessment of actual or potential harem to human health or the environment

. Estimated quantity and disposition of the recovered material from the incident
The PIC will notify the Department when the facility has returned to compliance and prior to
resuming operations.

Sk wN =

~

90 TANK CLOSURE PLAN

Aboveground storage tanks (ASTs) will be closed in accordance with AST System Closure
Requirements in Chapter 62-761.800, F.A.C.

100 AMENDMENTS to CONTINGENCY PLAN

This plan will be revised, if necessary, whenever:

1. Applicable regulations or ordinances are revised;

2. The plan fails in an emergency;

3. The facility changes in a manner that materially increases the potential for fires,
explosions, or the release of hazardous materials/waste, or changes the response
necessary in an emergency; ‘

The PICs change; or
The list of emergency equipment changes.

s s

PHONE NUMBERS OF LOCAL AUTHORITIES AND AGEN CIES

Local Autheritv/Agency Phone Number
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Lake County Sherriff’s Department

Lake County Fire Rescue, Station 10

Emergency Medical Services

AdventHealth Hospital
Munroe Regional Medical Center

Ocala Regional Medical Center
Poison Control Center

Florida Department of Environmental
Protection
State Warning Point (24 hour line)
Central District
EPA Region IV (Atlanta)
State Warning Point
National Response Center
CHEMTREC (Chemical Information)
Division of Emergency Response
Department of Transportation Distr.5
Florida Highway Patrol
Occupational Safety and Health
Administration (OSHA)

911
352-343-2101
911
352-759-2443

911

352-253-3333
386-943-4522
352-671-2529

352-401-1000
800-222-1222

800-320-0519
407-897-4100
404-562-8190
800-320-0519
800-424-8802
800-424-9300
800-635-7179
800-780-7102
813-632-6859

813-626-1177
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DEP Form #: 62-701 900(4), FAC,

Florida Department of S
- . Ii Jimwe : il
Environmental Protection  |sswose somisms

Bob Martinez Center Tncorporated in Rule: 62-701,710(2). F.A.C.
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

APPLICATION TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, OR MODIFY A WASTE PROCESSING FACILITY

GENERAL REQUIREMENT: Solid Waste Management Facilities shall be permitted pursuant to Section 403.707, Florida
Statutes (F.S.} and in accordance with Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Chapter 62-701. A pemit application shall be
submitted in accordance with the requirements of Rule 62-701.320(5)(a), F.A.C., to the Department District Office having
jurisdiction over the facility. The appropriate fee in accordance with subsection 62-701 .315(4), F.A.C., shall be submitted with
the application by check made payable to the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). Complete appropriate sections
for the type of facility for which application is made and include all additional information, drawings, and reports necessary to
evaluate the facility.

Please Type or Print in ink
A. GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Type of facility (check all that apply):
O Transfer Station:
1 c&b O Class lll O Class |
[ Other Describe:
[ Materials Recovery Facility:
[J C&D Recycling 3 Class Il MRF O Class | MRF
[J Other Describe:
B Other Facility That Processes But Does Not Dispose Of Solid Waste On-Site:

O Storage, Processing or Disposal for Combustion Facilities (not addressed in another permit)
B Other Describe: Used oil and used oil filter recycling

NOTE: C&D Disposal facilities that also recycle C&D, shall apply on DEP FORM 62-701.900(6), F.A.C.

2. Type of application:
(3 Construction/Operation
B Operation without Additional Construction

3. Classification of application:
3 New O Substantial Modification
B renewal [J Intermediate Modification
O Minor Modification
4 Facility name: HOWCO Environmental Services
5. DEP ID number. FLD 101 828 689 County; Lake

8. Facility location (main entrance): 24133 State Road 40, Astor, FL 32102

Northwest District Northeast District Central District Southwest District South District Southeast District
160 Government St., Ste. 308 78265 Baymeadows Way W., Ste. 100 3319 Maguire Blvd., Ste. 232 13051 N. Telecom Pky. 2205 Victoria Ave., Ste. 364 3301 Gun Club Rd, MSC 7210-1
Pansacola, FL 32501-5794 Jacksonville, FI. 32256-7590 Qrlando, FI. 32803-3767 Temple Terrace, FL Fort Myers, FL 33801-3881 West Palm Beach, FL 33406

850-595-8300 904-256-1700 407-897-4100 813-470-5700 239-344-5600 561-681-6600





10.

",

12.
13.

14.

15.

Location coordinates:

Section: 20 Township: 158 Range: 28E

Latitude: 29 .09 46 " Longitude: 81 032 .36 "
Datum: NAD83 Coordinate Methog: 9€0Graphic coordinates

Collected by: /@ CompanyiAffiiation: /3

Applicant name (operating authority): 11M Hagan

Mailing address: 5/ 01 Central Avenue  St. Peter_sburg FL 33713

Street or P.O. Box City State Zip
Contact person: Tim Hagan Telephone: (727) 327-8467
Tie: President/CEO thagan@howcousa.com

E-Mail address (if available)

Authorized agent/Consultant: n/a

Mailing address: n/a

Street or P.O. Box City State Zip
Contact person: n/a Telephone:(727) 327-8467
Tite: /@

E-Mail address (if available)

Landowner (if different than applicant): n/a

Mailing address: n/a

Street or P.O. Box City State Zip

n/a 727

Contact person: Telephone: ( )

n/a

E-Mail address (if available)
Cities, towns and areas to be served: east central and central FIonda

Date site will be ready to be inspected for completion:

Estimated costs:

Total Construction: $ Closing Costs: $

Anticipated construction starting and completion dates:

From: To:

3 3

Expected volume of waste to be received: yds¥day

DEP FORM 62-701.900(4)
Effective [effective date] Page 2 of 4

tons/day





16. Provide a brief description of the operations planned for this facility:
collection and recycling of used oil and oily wastes.

B. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please attach the following reports or documentation as required.

1. Provide a description of the operation of the facility that shall include (62-701.710(2)(a), F.A.C.):
a. The types of materials, i.e., wastes, recyclable materials or recovered materials, to be managed or
processed;
b. The expected daily average and maximum weights or volumes of materials to be managed or
processed;
c. How the materials will be managed or processed,;
d. How the materials will flow through the facility including locations of the loading, unloading, sorting,

processing and storage areas;

e. The types of equipment that will be used;
f. The maximum time materials will be stored at the facility;
g. The maximum amounts of wastes, recyclable materials, and recovered materials that will be stored at
the facility at any one time; and
h. The expected disposition of materials after leaving the facility.
2. Attach a site plan, signed and sealed by a professional engineer registered under Chapter 471, F.S., with a scale not

greater than 200 feet to the inch, which shows the facility location, total acreage of the sits, and any other relevant
features such as water bodies or wetlands on or within 200 feet of the site, potable water wells on or within 500

feet of the site (62-701.710(2)(b), F.A.C.).

3. Provide a boundary survey and legal description of the property (62-701.710(2)(c), F.A.C.).

4, Provide a construction plan, including engineering calculations, that describes how the applicant will comply with

the design requirements of subsection 62-701.710(3), F.A.C. (62-701.710(2)(d), F.A.C.).

5. Provide an operation plan that describes how the applicant will comply with subsection 62-701.710(4), F.A.C. and

the recordkeeping requirements of subsection 62-701.710(8), F.A.C. (62-701.710(2)(e), F.A.C.).

6. Provide a closure plan that describes how the applicant will comply with subsection 62-701.710(6), F.A.C. (62-

701.710(2)(f), F.A.C.).

7. Provide a contingency plan that describes how the applicant will comply with subsection 62-701.320(16), F.A.C.

(62-701.710(2)(g), F.A.C.).

8. Unless exempted by subparagraph 62-701.710(1)(d)1., F.A.C., provide the financial assurance documentation

required by subsection 62-701.710(7), F.A.C. (62-701.710(2)(h), F.A.C.).

9. Provide a history and description of any enforcement actions by the applicant described in subsection 62-701.320(3),
F.A.C. relating to solid waste management facilities in Florida. (62-701.710(2), F.A.C. and 62-701.320(7)(i), F.A.C.)

10. Provide documentation that the applicant either owns the property or has legal authorization from the property owner

to use the site for a waste processing facility (62-701.710(2), F.A.C. and 62-701.320(7)(g), FA.C))

DEP FORM 62-701.900(4)
Effective [effective date} Page 3 of 4





C. CERTIFICATION BY APPLICANT AND ENGINEER OR PUBLIC OFFICER

1. Applicant:
The undersigned applicant or authorized representative of HOWCO Environmental Services

used oil

is aware that statements made in this form and attached information are an application for a

Permit from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and certifies that the
information in this application is true, correct and complete to the best of histher knowledge and belief. Further, the
undersigned agrees to comply with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes, and all rules and regulations of
the Department. It is understood that the Permit is not transferable, and the Department will be notified prior to the
sale or legal transfer of the permitted facility.

3701 Central Avenue

Signature of Applicant or Agent Mailing Address
Tim Hagan, President/CEO St. Petersburg, FL 33713
Name and Title (please type) City, State, Zip Code
thagan@howcousa.com (727, 327-8467
E-Mail address (if available) Telephone Number
June 16, 2020
Date

Attach letter of authorization if agent is not a governmental official, owner, or corporate officer.

2. Professional Engineer registered in Florida (or Public Officer if authorized under Sections 403.707 and 403.7075,
Florida Statutes):

This is to certify that the engineering features of this waste processing facility have been designed/examined by me
and found to conform to engineering principles applicable to such facilities. In my professional judgment, this facility,
when properly maintained and opgrated, will comply with all applicable statutes of the State of Florida and rules of the
Department Iti agreed t thejundersigned will provide the applicant with a set of instructions of proper

$|gnat? / / (/ Mailing Address

Nams.2nd Title (pledsefype) City, State, Zip Code

E-Mail address (if available)

Florida Registration Number Telephone Number
(please affix seal)
Date
DEP FORM 62-701.900(4)

Effective [effective date} Page 4 of 4






Bheem,
| have scanned and attached the whole document that came in for Howco Environmental Services-
UO Processing Permit Renewal Package that was received on June 17, 2020.

Thanks,
Kim

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 8:19 AM

To: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'rdillen@howcousa.com’
<rdillen@howcousa.com>; Ciaravella, Philip <Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>; Grajeda, Carlos
<Carlos.Grajeda@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: Fw: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package

Hi Kim,

Can you check in the submittal package about two permit applications.
Application received on June 17, 2020

one (1) for UO permit application with 9 pages and one(!) for SW permit application with 4
pages.
This is for Howco Environmental Services, Astor facility.

Facility | D: FLD 101 826 689
Thanks, for your help.

Bheem

From: Richard Dillen <Richarddillen@howcousa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 7:32 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Tim Hagan <thagan@howcousa.com>
Cc: White, John <John.White@dep.state.fl.us>; Carlquist, Will <Will.Carlquist@floridadep.gov>;
Kromhout, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov>; Ciaravella, Philip
<Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>; Smith, Michell M. <Michell. M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>;
Simmons, Jennifer L. <Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>; Thursby, Kim

<Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package

The original Solid Waste and Used Qil Permit application forms were not left behind on the scanner.
They were included in the package mailed to the FDEP-Tallahassee office.


mailto:Richarddillen@howcousa.com
mailto:Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:thagan@howcousa.com
mailto:John.White@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Will.Carlquist@floridadep.gov
mailto:Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov

Please have the mailroom double check.
I’'m pretty sure the forms were paper-clipped together.

Richard Dillen
Q.A.O.

HOWCO Env. Services
(727)-437-4059

Watch the video to learn more about HOWCO!

From: Kothur, Bheem [mailto:Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Richard Dillen <Richarddillen@howcousa.com>; Tim Hagan <thagan@howcousa.com>
Cc: White, John <John.White@dep.state.fl.us>; Carlquist, Will <Will.Carlquist@floridadep.gov>;

Kromhout, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov>; Ciaravella, Philip
<Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>; Smith, Michell M. <Michell. M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kothur,
Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Simmons, Jennifer L.
<Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>; Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: Fw: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package

Hello Richard and all,
Thank you for submitting the renewal permit documents and fee.
Documents received on June 17, 2020.

FYI,

Renewal permit applications are not included in this submittal or missing.

Please submit the applications, both (UO and SW), along with hard copies and electronic
version, ASAP.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

Bheem

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2020 2:28 PM

To: Simmons, Jennifer L. <Jennifer.l.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell. M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kothur, Bheem
<Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>



https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Tgg3D-yR62_4Gp7oEaBkzzEu006Vrgau/view
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Subject: Fw: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package

Hi Jennifer,

FYI,
Attached permit application is in PA System.

You have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Bheem

From: Simmons, Jennifer L. <Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Smith, Michell M.
<Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package

Hi all,

FYI- | received the attached UO Proc permit renewal for Howco Astor. The package included a $2000
check and a $1000 check for the solid waste component. | will process checks once the permit is

entered into PA. | will put the application in Kim Thursby’s office to distribute.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer L. Simmons

Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Division of Waste Management

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS4550

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Jennifer.L.Simmons@~FloridaDEP.gov
850.245.8706

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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